Grainne Power

. AR .
From: Grainne Power
Sent: 10 July 2015 12:15
i To: ' ‘adminplan@antaisce.org’; 'Aquatech@bim.ie’; ‘Environment@failteireland.ie’;

'Marine@fsai.ie'; 'chemicals@hsa.ie'; 'environmental.health@hse.ie";
'EPALicensing@fisheriesireland.ie’; 'Institute.mail@marine.ie';
'ivan.grimes@environ.ie’; 'sfpafoodsafety@sfpa.ie’; ‘minister@agriculture.gov.ie;
'manager.dau@ahg.gov.ie'

Subject: D0294-01 Courtmacsherry Withdrawal of Application

Re: Withdrawal by Irish Water of Waste Water Discharge Licence application in respect of the
agglomeration named Courtmacsherry, Reg. No. D0294-01

Deaf Sir/Madam
i
CZ refer to previous correspondence in relation to the above referenced Waste Water Discharge Licence
pplication.

I am to advise that Irish Water formally withdrew their application for a Waste Water Discharge Licence for
the Courtmacsherry agglomeration on 17/02/2015. (See website for details of letter). The Agency
formally acknowledged the withdrawal on 10/07/2015. That being the case, it is no longer the function of
the Agency to consider any documentation received by it which relates to the above application.

I am} to advise that Irish Water intend submitting a review application for a Waste Water Discharge Licence

for the combined agglomerations of Courtmacsherry and Timoleague.
l

f Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

‘ , Grainne Power
Programme Officer
OEnwronmenfa/ Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
EPA, PO Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,
County Wexford.
Extn: 7321
Tel: 053 - 9170721
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